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Peter Crane, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C, 20555

Re: Docket No, 50-322-0OL

Dear Mr. Crane:

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation of this
morning. You advised me that in view of ALAB-902, in which the
Appeal Board vacated the Licensing Board's authorization for a
full power license for Shoreham, the Nuclear Regulatory Commis-
sion has ceased its immediate effectiveness review for Shoreham.
You advised specifically that in the normal immediate effective-
ness review, the Office of General Counsel ("OGC") prepares an
analysis of issues for transmission to the Commission as part of
the immediate effectiveness review and that, given ALAB-902, the
OGC has ceased prepavation of any such analysis for Shoreham,

You also advised me that in your opinion, there probably
would not be any official notification to the parties that the
immediate effectiveness review process has been terminated. It
is for that reason that I am writing this letter to confirm my
understanding that notwithstanding lack of official notice, such
termination has cccurred,

I1f any of my understandings are incorrect in any respect, or
if there are any changes in circumstances, please advise me
immediately.

Sincerely yours,
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Lawrence Coe Lanpher

cct Donald P. Irwin, Esq.
Edwin J. Reis, Esqg.
William R, Cumming, Esq.
Richard J. Zahnleuter, Esqg.
Stephen B, Latham, Esq.
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